

licensing2

From: Roy, Bhabesh [RBhabesh@GOV.NU.CA]
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2009 2:37 PM
To: licensing2
Cc: dts@nunavutwaterboard.org; Hamp, Matthew
Subject: RE: 3BM-RES9699 Renewal Application Submission

Good Afternoon Richard,

Resolute has three water Licenses:

1. **Airport Sewage Lagoon:** ED&T is handling this Project. We have no involvement. ED&T is the owner.
2. **Soliswaste management Facility (landfill):** Hamlet has applied for the license to use a facility built in about 2000 roughly 7km from the community. It was identified that the site is not technically suitable for the community. Afterwards three sites have been identified. The consultant is right now working on the feasibility of these sites to select the best one. Right now the hamlet has no license for solidwaste management.
3. **Utilidor System:** GN –CGS owns this facility. We have applied for a license. It is still with the NWB review process.

Hope this will help.

Bhabesh

Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.

Municipal Planning Engineer

Community Government Services

Baffin Region, Government of Nunavut

P.O.Box 379, Pond Inlet, X0A 0S0

Ph-867 899 7314

Fax-867 899 7328

E-mail: broy@gov.nu.ca

From: licensing2 [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2009 4:10 PM
To: Roy, Bhabesh
Cc: dts@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: 3BM-RES9699 Renewal Application Submission

Good afternoon Bhabesh;

The Nunavut Water Board requests status of renewal water licence application submission for the Hamlet of Resolute Bay.

Regards,

Richard Dwyer
Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
PH: 867-360-6338 ext.29
FX: 867-360-6369